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STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
Med-QUEST Division
Health Coverage Management Branch
P. O. Box 700190
Kapolei, Hawaii  96709-0190

May 23, 2003
QUEST MEMO
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TO: QUEST Medical Plans and Dental Plans
FROM: Aileen Hiramatsu, Med-QUEST Division Administrator

SUBJECT: CAPITATED DENTAL CLINIC CHANGE EFFECTIVE
MAY 31, 2003

The following is notification of a change in the participating dental clinics effective June 1, 2003.

Harold Masunaga, DDS and Ross Masunaga, DDS (DEN002) have decided to no longer continue as
a capitated dental clinic. Effective May 31, 2003 the DENO002 clinic’s participation will end. Hawaii
Prepaid Medical Management Information System (HPMMIS) will end DEN002 participation of all
enrollees and revert recipients to a Fee-For-Service (FFS) status effective June 1, 2003. Recipients
will be able to see any dentist of their choosing who participates with the Medicaid FFS program or
continue to see the Masunagas. This change is expected to be seamless to the recipients, for whom
there will be no change in dental benefits.

Should any recipient need help in locating a dentist who participates in the FFS program they should
be directed to the Community Case Management Corporation (CCMC) at 486-8030.

Should you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact Ms. Valerie Johnson at
692-8154.

Please ensure that this memorandum is distributed to the appropriate staff.

/s/ Steve Kawada
For Med-QUEST Division Administrator
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